June 14, 1999

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Re: Cypress Telecommunications Corporation (“Cytel)
Docket# 981949-TX '

Dear Ms. Bayo;

In response to your June Sth order and incompliance with Florida Administrative Code
Rule 2-24.820(2);

- Cytel has previously requested cancellation in writing; :
- Cytel has never done business within the state therefore it is canceling |ts certlflcate
- Cytel has not individual customer to notice regarding discontinuation of service as it
had never done business within the state;
- Cytel has no customers for deposits to accrue or any customers for final billing;

Because of the above reasons Cytel does not feel that it need pay regulatory
assessment fees of any kind. Of course, please contact the undersigned for any questions.

Yours truly, ;
\ THear SO X
DAVID WINTERSGILL

General Counsel
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Cypress Telecommunications Corporation ® 11811 North Freeway ® Suite 800 ® Houston, Texas 77060
(281) 591-3000 ® Fax (281) 591-3029
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